
  

Amended 
Truro Select Board Agenda 

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/584155269 
1-877-309-2073  Access Code:  584-155-269 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 584-155-269 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/584155269 . Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between 
the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please 
lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask 
that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
        
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint: Apryl Shenk-Truro Council on Aging 
B. Interview and Appoint:  Nancy Braun-Truro Concert Committee 
C. Interview and Appoint:  Betty Gallo-Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 

 
4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Staff Report: COVID Update – Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe  
B. Board/ Committee Report: Disability Commission – Chair Susan Howe 
 

5. TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 

6. SELECT BOARD ACTION 
A. Disability Commission Proposal for Property Tax Work Off Program Town Meeting Article 

Presenter: Susan Howe, Disability Commission Chair  
B. Discuss and Approve Cooperative Acquisition of Easements for Herring River Restoration Project 

Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director; Barbara Carboni, Town Planner & Land Use Counsel; and 
Katie Klein, Town Counsel  
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  Emily Beebe-Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable 

County Coastal Resources Subcommittee 
C. Review and Approve 2022 Annual Licenses: Truro Vineyards-Common Victualer License and Lodging 

License; Chequessett Chocolate and Salty Market-Common Victualer Licenses  
D. Review and Approve 2021 Annual ABCC Alcohol License Report  
E. Request to Declare Surplus: Truro Fire Department 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/584155269
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/584155269


F. Request to Declare Surplus:  2014 Dodge Durango from Truro Police Department 
G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board minutes of 12.07.2021; Budget Task Force 

minutes of 12.13.2021 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-January 25, 2022  
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Apryl Shenk submitted an application to serve on the Council on Aging Board.  
Presently, there are three full vacancies and one alternate vacancy that are unfilled. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Council on Aging Board will continue to search for more 
members to reach its quorum. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Apryl Shenk to the Truro Council on Aging Board to an 
unexpired three-year term that will expire on June 30, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Interim Chair’s Comments/Approval 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15
January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Nancy Braun submitted an application to serve on the Truro Concert 
Committee. There are presently four full vacant seats on the Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as a voting member 
of the Concert Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Nancy Braun for a three-year term that will expire on 
June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve- Chair’s Comments/Approval 

 

Agenda Item:  3B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3B1

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Vacancy on the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, Truro’s 
Representative. 
 
EXPLANATION:  Kevin Grunwald has resigned as Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable 
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council.  It has come to the Council’s attention that Betty 
Gallo, Vice Chair of the Truro Housing Authority, is interested in serving. In the past, this 
position has typically been filled by staff (Town Planner) or by a Housing Authority member. 
The appointments are for a three-year term. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not have a representative at the Barnstable County 
HOME Consortium Advisory Council. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Betty Gallo as Truro’s representative on the 
Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council for a term which will expire on January 
31, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council vacancy letter 
2. Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council information letter 
3. Application to Serve-Betty Gallo 

 

Agenda Item:  3C 
 
 
 
 



  

Main Office: 508-375-6600 | www.barnstablecounty.org 

Barnstable County 
Regional Government of Cape Cod 
3195 Main Street | Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
 
Department of Human Services 

Joseph R. Pacheco 
Director 

Mandi Speakman 
Deputy Director 

December 20, 2021 

Via email only:  dtangeman@truro-ma.gov 

Select Board, Town of Truro 
c/o Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

RE:  Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council  

Dear Select Board 

As you know, since Kevin Grunwald’s resignation back in May, there has been a vacancy of 
Truro’s member representative on the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory 
Council.  It has come to our attention that Betty Gallo, Vice Chair of the Truro Housing 
Authority is interested in serving.  We would be excited to have Betty join our council. 

The Barnstable County HOME Consortium’s Advisory Council is a regional, pro-active group 
that reviews and discusses various affordable housing projects and issues.  We highly value 
your town’s participation in this regional affordable housing group and we respectfully 
request that you consider appointing Betty Gallo to fill this vacant position.   The 
appointment would be to fill a vacant seat that expires on January 31, 2024.  Once appointed 
by the Select Board, please forward the appointment to my attention and I will have it placed 
on a County Commissioner’s consent agenda. 

If there are any questions on this appointment or any questions regarding the Barnstable 
County HOME Program in general, please do hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely 

Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager 
508-375-6622
Renie.hamman@barnstablecounty.org

 cc:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager via email only: kclark@truro-ma.gov  

Agenda Item:  3C1

http://www.barnstablecounty.org/
mailto:dtangeman@truro-ma.gov
mailto:Renie.hamman@barnstablecounty.org
mailto:kclark@truro-ma.gov


Creating a Healthy Connected Cape Cod 
The Mission of the Department of Human Services is to plan, develop, and implement programs which enhance the overall delivery of human services 
in Barnstable County and promote the health and social well-being of County residents through regional efforts that improve coordination of services. 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 

Office: 508-375-6628 | Fax: 508-362-0290 
www.bchumanservices.net 

 

Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 

The HOME Consortium Advisory Council consists of seventeen members:  one representative from 
each town and two at-large members.  Additionally, the Affordable Housing Specialist of the Cape Cod 
Commission is an ex officio member.   

The primary tasks of the Advisory Council include the following: 

1. Determines the allocation of federal HOME funds received by the County (currently about
$450,000 annually) and reviews and approves project applications for funding for the development
of affordable rental housing units located in Barnstable County.  This past year, the HOME
Consortium has also committed $100,000 for a county-wide emergency and short-term tenant-
based rental assistance program which is administered by Housing Assistance Corporation.
Additionally, HUD has announced that Barnstable County HOME Consortium will be awarded
$1,556,508 under the American Rescue Plan for housing and service needs that will be available
for expenditure until September 2030.

2. Establishes local HOME program policies as allowed by regulations.

3. Remains current on local, state, and federal housing issues and advocates for policies that will
promote the creation and preservation of affordable housing in the region.

4. Acts as a liaison with their respective towns and local housing partnerships/committees and reports
relevant regional, state, or federal housing policy information

5. Participates in topical round-table discussions to share local affordable housing successes and/or
concerns with the Advisory Council.

Advisory Council town members are nominated by the governing bodies in all fifteen towns and are 
appointed by the County Commissioners.  At large members are recommended by HOME Consortium 
staff and are appointed by the County Commissioners.  The term of each member is three years with no 
limit established on the number of terms any member can serve. 

The Advisory Council has a standard meeting schedule of once a month on the second Thursday at 
9:30 a.m. currently being held virtually with all members and staff participating remotely, pursuant to 
Chapter 20 of the Actos of 2021, An Act Relative to Extending Certain Covid-19 Measures Adopted 
During the State of Emergency, signed into law on June 16, 2021.  The 2022 schedule is attached.

Agenda Item:  3C2



 
BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME CONSORTIUM 

Advisory Council 
 
 
Meeting Schedule for 2022  
Second Thursday of the Month @ 9:30 a.m.  
Meetings held virtually at least through March   
The meeting schedule will be reevaluated at that time 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

* Virtual, in-person, or hybrid meeting to  
be determined based on further guidance  
from the Governor or the State Legislature.   
Time of meeting TBD based on meeting type. 

Calendar Year 2022 

January 13th 

February 10th 

March 10th 

*April 14th 

*May 12th 

*June 9th 

*July 14th 

*August 11th 

*September 8th 

*October 13th 

*November 10th  

*December 8th 



Agenda Item:  3C3

January 15

January 15











1 

Agenda Item: 4A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation  
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022  
 
ITEM: COVID-19 Staff Report 
 
EXPLANATION:  Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe will update the Board on the 
current COVID-19 situation in Truro. She will provide information on the test kits the town is 
expected to receive and the updated isolation and quarantine requirements announced by the 
CDC. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 



Agenda Item: 4B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Kristen Reed-Vice Chair and Susan Areson-Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM: Committee Updates- Commission on Disabilities 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Truro Commission on Disabilities Chair will provide an update on their 
current work to the Select Board.  
 
Number of Members:             
 
Number of Vacancies: 
 
Accomplishments in the past 12 months: 
 
Our Goals for next 6 months include:  
 
Support required from the Select Board/Town Manager: 
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only   
 

 



1 
 

               Agenda Item:  6A 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Commission on Disabilities 
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Howe, Commission on Disabilities Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM: Disability Commission Proposal for Property Tax Work Off Program Town Meeting 
Article 
 
EXPLANATION: The Commission on Disabilities is requesting that the Select Board consider 
including a 2022 Annual Town Meeting article that would seek Town Meeting approval for a 
home rule petition that would extend the present Senior Municipal Service Program to 
residents with a family member who has a disability. The process to enact special legislation is 
summarized in the attached KP Law document.  
 The Chair of the Commission on Disabilities will present the proposed program to the 
Board. If the Board agrees that the article should be placed on the Town Meeting warrant, 
staff will work with the Commission on Disabilities and Town Counsel to prepare an article.  
 Principal Assessor Nahas, explained that program would be funded via abatements 
granted off the Real Estate Tax bills. These abatements use Overlay funds-an amount of 
money we build into the tax rate during the tax rate setting process, which allows us to fund 
our exposure needed for abatements and exemptions for the upcoming fiscal year. Currently 
we set aside approximately $100,000 in the Overlay account each fiscal year. Should the 
proposed program use similar parameters as the Senior Work off program (which has a 
maximum of 15 Full Time equivalent positions at an amount of $1000.00 each) the impact 
would be an additional $15,000 annually to the Overlay. The Assessors would recommend we 
increase the Overlay account an additional $15,000 annually to support this new program and 
to establish an Overlay account of approximately $115,000 each fiscal year. This program 
would not seem to have a large impact on the tax rate annually; most likely increasing the tax 
rate no more than $0.01 per $1000 of value.   
 

 



2 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): As with the Senior Tax Program, a maximum amount of 
$15,000 would be available annually to allow reductions in tax bills for the participants. The 
$15,000 would be included in the FY2023 Overlay Budget. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Staff will not assist in preparing the article and legal counsel will 
not be engaged for assistance and review. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO direct staff to work with the Commission on Disabilities and 
Town Counsel to prepare a Home Rule Petition Article that would establish a work off program 
for individuals with disabilities to reduce their property tax bill should they participate in the 
program. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Commission on Disabilities proposal 
2. KP Law Summary: Authorizing a Home Rule Petition 
3. Senior Municipal Service Program Guidelines FY20. 
4. General Law-Part 1, Title IX, Chapter 59, Section 5K 
5. Signed Parchment 
6. Expanding RESEX ATM-2019 atm warrant 



Agenda Item:  6A1 

Truro Commission on Disabilities  
Proposal to Extend Senior Municipal Service Program to Residents with a Disabled Family Member 
1-11-2022

The members of the Truro Commission on Disabilities request that the Select Board consider extending 
the present Senior Municipal Service Program to residents with a disabled family member. Given the 
added expenses associated with living with a disability, this program would enable disabled taxpayers, 
or a family member living in the same residence, to provide services to the town with compensation in 
the form of reduced real estate taxes.  

Extending this program has many potential benefits including: 
• Providing financial relief to families with a disabled member
• Providing work experience for disabled people
• Demonstrating Truro’s commitment to helping citizens with special needs participate in all

aspects of community life

The disabled person’s municipal service program would be based on the already existing Senior 
Municipal Service Program guidelines. With appropriate legal counsel, the process for designing this 
program would include the creation of an article for the 2022 Town Warrant by the Truro Select Board, 
followed by approval by the Massachusetts State House and Senate, culminating in approval by the 
Governor. 

The members of the Truro Commission on Disabilities respectfully request that the Select Board 
consider this proposal and move the process forward so that it can be voted on at the All-Town 
Meeting in April 2022. 



617.556.0007  |  1.800.548.3522  |  www.k-plaw.com  |  © 2020 KP Law, P.C. 

Authorizing A Home Rule Petition 

Prepared for the Massachusetts Municipal Association Meeting, January 2020 

With Annual Town Meeting season nearly upon us and a busy budget season for mayors and municipal councilors, 

many municipalities will undoubtedly be presented with warrant articles or measures seeking to petition the 

Massachusetts General Court under the Home Rule Act for special legislation affecting their community.  These 

special acts may be proposed by municipal entities, or, in some cases, pursuant to petitions initiated by 

voters.  The level of specificity required for such petitions and the degree to which the State Legislature could 

become involved in altering proposed legislation can vary significantly, and care in drafting is important in order 

to obtain the special act the municipality seeks.   

Local Approval Required:  In order to request a special act affecting a single city or town, the first step is to gain 

local approval.  Section 8(1) of the Home Rule Amendment requires a “petition filed or approved by the voters of 

a city or town, or the mayor and city council, or other legislative body, of a city, or the town meeting of a 

town.”  A municipality must also verify whether any other approval process is established by charter or previous 

special act, including applicable quantum of vote requirements.  Note that under the Home Rule Amendment in 

cities, the petition must be filed with the approval of the mayor, and therefore, local veto override procedures are 

not available in this context.    

Form of Proposed Legislation:  While many votes approving the filing of special legislation will set forth the 

specific language for a special act, neither the Constitution nor state law require that the local legislative body 

approve, or attach to its vote, a draft bill.  If the vote of the legislative body does not include particular language 

for a bill, such legislation may be drafted by the entity specified in the vote, or by the mayor, city or town 

manager, town administrator or select board, the state legislator who files the bill, or by any of their respective 

counsel.  

Form of Local Approval:  The legislative body has several options with respect to the form in which it approves the 

filing of special legislation.   

Unrestricted:  The first option is to take a general vote allowing the General Court to adopt legislative 

amendments within the scope of the general public objectives of the petition, and without the permission 

of the municipality.  Thus, if a municipality so chooses, it can leave the final form of the bill to the 

complete discretion of the General Court.  One of the benefits of this approach is that the General Court 

can correct any issues that it identifies.  One of the detriments to this approach can be that the General 

Court may enact the bill with significant changes from what was voted. 

Agenda item:  6A2



 

 617.556.0007  |  1.800.548.3522  |  www.k-plaw.com  |  © 2020 KP Law, P.C. 

Example:  Moved that the [City Council/Town] vote to authorize the [Mayor/Board of Selectmen] 

to petition the General Court for a special act in the providing that [summary of act], and 

authorize the General Court to make any revisions that are necessary or appropriate to the form 

of such bill.  

Restrictive:  The other option is to take a restrictive vote precluding any amendment by the Legislature.  

While ensuring that the proposed legislation would be in the exact form specified by the municipality, this 

approach can also be problematic.  Since the restrictive vote poses the risk that the Legislature will not 

pass the special legislation due to an objection to one or more portions of the draft legislation, the lack of 

flexibility may limit the ability of the General Court and the municipality to agree on even small 

corrections. 

Example:  Moved that the [City Council/Town] vote to authorize the [Mayor/Board of Selectmen] 

to petition the General Court for a special act in the exact form set forth below.  

Hybrid:  Due to the limitations of the above forms of local approval addressed above, a third, hybrid 

option, has been used consistently over the past two decades at the joint recommendation of House and 

Senate Counsel.  For the hybrid approach, the legislative body approves the particular language of the 

proposed special legislation, and also appends language allowing the executive branch to approve 

amendments to the proposed special act within the scope of the public purpose of the petition, and 

authorizing the General Court to make such changes.   

Example:  Moved that the [City Council/Town] vote to authorize the [Mayor/Board of Selectmen] 

to petition the General Court for a special act in the form set forth below [OR on a document 

entitled, “                 “], providing that [insert concise summary of act]; provided, however, that the 

General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill, unless the 

[Mayor/Board of Selectmen] approve amendments to the bill before enactment by the General 

Court; and provided further that the [Mayor/Board of Selectmen] is hereby authorized to approve 

amendments which shall be within the scope of the general public objectives of this petition; 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the 

authority of the same as follows: 

[INSERT full text of proposed special act]. 

Voter Acceptance:  There is nothing in the Home Rule Amendment to the Constitution or in the General Laws that 

requires that a municipality “accept” the provisions of a particular special act at an election.  Thus, as a policy 

matter, the municipality may wish to consider whether there is value in presenting the proposed legislation to the 

voters of the municipality at an election, or whether there is some other goal that takes priority.  For example, if 

the matter involves something particularly controversial, the drafters of the special act may want to include a 

voter acceptance provision.  If the matter is relatively routine, or ratifying prior action taken, there may be no 

need for, or interest in, seeking any additional local approval.  Note that the General Court will sometimes act 

more quickly, in our experience, if a controversial matter includes a so-called “voter acceptance” provision, as the 



 

 617.556.0007  |  1.800.548.3522  |  www.k-plaw.com  |  © 2020 KP Law, P.C. 

General Court is, essentially, only agreeing that the question of whether to adopt such a special act should be 

presented to the voters at an election.   

Submission to the General Court:  Once approved at the local level, a certified copy of the vote authorizing the 

filing of the same, and the proposed special legislation, if any, should be forwarded to the municipality’s local 

legislative delegation with a request that the same be filed on its behalf.  Typically, a short explanation of the 

reasons for the bill would accompany the same, including, perhaps, minutes of meetings at which the matter was 

discussed, local news coverage of the matter, etc.  Of course, the trajectory of such a bill is dependent on many 

factors, including the complexity of the bill, whether there is any urgency with respect to the proposed legislation, 

whether similar actions have been taken by other municipalities, whether the subject matter is regulated by a 

particular statutory scheme, and, of course, politics.  There is no guaranteed time frame for approval, however, 

and a municipality is well-served by contacting its local legislative delegation well in advance of local action on the 

proposed special legislation to let them know that the Home Rule Petition may be forthcoming, to explain why 

such legislation is needed, and to discuss potential approval timelines.   

Summary:  Special acts can cover a broad spectrum of subjects and allow cities and towns to address problems 

and issues unique to their particular community.  Home Rule petitions, therefore, are an important mechanism 

providing flexibility to local governments.  The drafters of such legislation, whether or not a municipality, should 

consider the necessity for such an act, the timing for approval of such act at the local level, and whether the 

matter should be submitted for acceptance to the voters of the municipality at an election.   

 

Please contact Attorney Lauren F. Goldberg (lgoldberg@k-plaw.com), Brian W. Riley (briley@k-plaw.com) or any 

other attorney at the firm at 617-556-0007, with any questions concerning Home Rule Petitions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer: This information is provided as a service by KP Law, P.C. This information is general in nature and does not, and is not intended to, constitute 

legal advice. Neither the provision nor receipt of this information creates an attorney-client relationship with KP Law, P.C.  Whether to take any action based 

upon the information contained herein should be determined only after consultation with legal counsel.    

mailto:lgoldberg@k-plaw.com
mailto:briley@k-plaw.com


Agenda Item:  6A3 
Senior Municipal Service Program Guidelines 

Truro Council on Aging 
PO Box 500 

Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: 508.487.2462 Fax: 508.487.0854 

Participation Requirements 
• Applicant must be 60 years of age or older by July 1, 2019. 
• Applicant must be a full-time resident of Truro as of July 1 of the previous year. 
• Applicant must be the homeowner and must be the current occupant of property for which real 

estate tax is assessed. 
• Applicant must file a WA Form at the time of placement. (To be provided) 
• Other appropriate forms including a CORI form.   (To be provided) 
• Applicant must provide a copy of their most recent real estate tax bill. 

 

• Applications will be accepted beginning on June 1. 
• All applicants must reapply to the program annually. (This includes returning participants as 

well.) 

• Participants will receive credit for their services at an hourly rate of $12.00 prior to December 31, 
2019 or $12.75 after Jan 1, 2020, the maximum allowable by state guidelines. 

• The maximum real estate tax reduction tax payers may earn is $1000.00 (78 hours) per fiscal 
year per household; the minimum real estate tax reduction is $500.00 (39 hours) which must be 
completed before June 30, 2020. 

• Partial completion of hours will not be applied to the property owner's tax bill and will not result 
in wages due and/or payable to the participant.  

• The program runs for a Fiscal Year: from July 1 to June 30 of the following year. Even if the 
hours are completed before June 30, no tax credit is given for these hours until the next Fiscal  
Year. For example, an applicant works in July 1, 2019 to June 30. 2020. The tax credit will 
be applied to the tax bill received for the FY 2021 tax bill i.e. the tax bill issued around 
November 2020. 

 
Program Regulations 

• Current full time Town of Truro employees are ineligible for participation in this program. 
• Town of Truro Commission, Board or Committee members are not eligible to receive real estate 

tax reduction for the time they spend serving in that capacity. 
• The program will be evaluated semi-annually by the participants. 
• Opportunities for placement will be made available throughout all town offices and departments. 
• A maximum of $1,000 will be allowed per household. 
• Property owners may only receive abatement for one property in Truro. 

 
 
 



(OVER) 
 
Selection Process 

• After a Department Head has had someone in the same position for two successive years, the 
Department Head will be required to review the total list of applicants and is encouraged to 
provide opportunities for others to participate in the program. This is not mandatory and 
Department Heads may choose the most appropriate person for the job. 

• First consideration will be given to those applicants who qualify for Clause 41 C (for more 
information please contact the Assessor's Office). Again, this is not mandatory. 

• A review committee will be created to review the applications and available positions to 
determine suitable matches. 

• Applicant will meet with the Program Coordinator and the Department Head to determine their 
skill level and experience to meet the criteria set forth in the available positions. 

• After the meeting, the applicant will be notified by the Program Coordinator as to the outcome of 
the meeting. 

• If accepted by the Department Head, the applicant will be sent a letter of confirmation and a start 
date. 

• If not approved, the applicant will be told the reason why and the Program Coordinator will try 
to match the applicant with an appropriate position. 

• Applicants will have the right to refuse a placement. When possible, each applicant will be 
granted up to two (2) meetings for two (2) different positions, based on their qualifications. If 
either of the two (2) positions is not acceptable to the applicant, there is no guarantee of another 
position being made available for that year. 

 



4/6/2020 General Law - Part I, Title IX, Chapter 59, Section 5K

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/Parti/TitleiX/Chapter59/Section5k 1/2

Part I ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT

Title IX TAXATION

Chapter 59 ASSESSMENT OF LOCAL TAXES

Section 5K PROPERTY TAX LIABILITY REDUCED IN EXCHANGE FOR
VOLUNTEER SERVICES; PERSONS OVER AGE 60

Section 5K. In any city or town which accepts the provisions of this
section, the board of selectmen of a town or in a municipality having a
town council form of government, the town council or the mayor with the
approval of the city council in a city may establish a program to allow
persons over the age of 60 to volunteer to provide services to such city or
town. In exchange for such volunteer services, the city or town shall
reduce the real property tax obligations of such person over the age of 60
on his tax bills and any reduction so provided shall be in addition to any
exemption or abatement to which any such person is otherwise entitled
and no such person shall receive a rate of, or be credited with, more than
the current minimum wage of the commonwealth per hour for services
provided pursuant to such reduction nor shall the reduction of the real
property tax bill exceed $1,500 in a given tax year. It shall be the
responsibility of the city or town to maintain a record for each taxpayer
including, but not limited to, the number of hours of service and the total
amount by which the real property tax has been reduced and to provide a
copy of such record to the assessor in order that the actual tax bill reflect

Agenda Item:  6A4



4/6/2020 General Law - Part I, Title IX, Chapter 59, Section 5K

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/Parti/TitleiX/Chapter59/Section5k 2/2

the reduced rate. A copy of such record shall also be provided to the
taxpayer prior to the issuance of the actual tax bill. Such cities and towns
shall have the power to create local rules and procedures for
implementing this section in any way consistent with the intent of this
section.

In no instance shall the amount by which a person's property tax liability
is reduced in exchange for the provision of services be considered
income, wages, or employment for purposes of taxation as provided in
chapter 62, for the purposes of withholding taxes as provided in chapter
62B, for the purposes of workers' compensation as provided in chapter
152 or any other applicable provisions of the General Laws, but such
person while providing such services shall be considered a public
employee for the purposes of chapter 258, but such services shall be
deemed employment for the purposes of unemployment insurance as
provided in chapter 151A.

A city or town, by vote of its legislative body, subject to its charter, may
adjust the exemption in this clause by: (1) allowing an approved
representative, for persons physically unable, to provide such services to
the city or town; or (2) allowing the maximum reduction of the real
property tax bill to be based on 125 volunteer service hours in a given tax
year, rather than $1,500.



Agenda Item:  6A5





Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 30, 2019 ARTICLE 
14 

29 | P a g e

HOME RULE PETITION ARTICLES 

Article 14: Expanding Residential Property Exemption: Home Rule Petition 
To see if the Town will vote to petition the General Court to enact a special act of the Town of 
Truro, the text of which is set forth below, and that the General Court be authorized with the 
approval of the Board of Selectmen to make constructive changes in the text thereof as may 
be necessary or advisable in order to accomplish the intent of this legislation to secure its 
passage, as follows: 

AN ACT EXPANDING 
THE EXEMPTION FOR RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY 

IN THE TOWN OF TRURO 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by 
the authority of the same as follows: 

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding section 5C of chapter 59 of the General Laws or any other 
general or special law to the contrary, with respect to each parcel of real property classified as 
class one, residential in the town of Truro as certified by the commissioner of revenue to be 
assessing all local property at its full and fair cash valuation, and with the approval of the board 
of selectmen, there shall be an exemption equal to not more than 35 per cent of the average 
assessed value of all class one, residential parcels within the town of Truro, or such other 
maximum percentage as may be established from time to time by the general court; provided, 
however, that the exemption shall be applied only to: (i) the principal residence of the taxpayer 
as used by the taxpayer for income tax purposes; or (ii) a residential parcel occupied by a 
resident of the town of Truro, other than the taxpayer, occupied on a year-round basis and used 
as the resident’s principal residence for income tax purposes. The town of Truro may adopt and 
amend criteria to determine who qualifies as a resident under this act. This exemption shall be 
in addition to any exemptions allowable under section 5 of said chapter 59; provided, however, 
that the taxable valuation of the property, after all applicable exemptions, shall not be reduced to 
below 10% of its full and fair cash valuation, except through the applicability of clause 
Eighteenth of said section 5 of said chapter 59.  Where, under the provisions of said section 5 of 
said chapter 59, the exemption is based upon an amount of tax rather than on valuation, the 
reduction of taxable valuation for the purposes of the preceding sentence shall be computed by 
dividing the amount of tax by the residential class tax rate of the town of Truro and multiplying 
the result by $1,000. For the purposes of this paragraph, “parcel” shall mean a unit of real 
property as defined by the board of assessors of the town of Truro in accordance with the deed 
for the property and shall include a condominium unit.  

SECTION 2.  A taxpayer aggrieved by the failure to receive the residential exemption 
authorized under this act may apply for the residential exemption to the board of assessors of 
the town of Truro in writing on a form approved by the board of assessors, on or before the 

Agenda Item:  6A6



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 30, 2019 ARTICLE  
14 

 

30 | P a g e  

deadline for an application for exemption under section 59 of said chapter 59.  For the purposes 
of this act, a timely application filed under this section shall be treated as a timely filed 
application pursuant to section 59 of chapter 59 of the General Laws. 

 
SECTION 3.  This act shall take effect on the first day of the fiscal year following 

passage of this act and shall apply to taxes levied for fiscal years beginning that fiscal year and 
thereafter. 

  
or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Explanation: In the interest of creating more year-round rental housing for residents of Truro 
and incentives for its creation, this article would allow the Board of Selectmen to petition the 
General Court to enact special legislation that would allow the Town to expand the residential 
tax exemption (RTE) to nonresident property owners who rent their property on a year-round 
basis.  In order to qualify, the property would need to be rented to a registered voter of the 
Town of Truro who declares the property as their principal residence for income tax 
purpose.  Voting for this article will not create the expansion of the RTE but only allow the 
Board of Selectmen to ask the General Court for legislation that, if passed in the future, would 
allow the Town to do so.   

 

Finance Committee Recommendation 4 0 0 
Board of Selectmen Recommendation 5 0 0 

 

 

  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Discuss and Approve Cooperative Acquisition of Easements for Herring River 
Restoration Project. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Town Administration was contacted by KP Law on behalf of Wellfleet and 
conducted a discussion regarding the Herring River Restoration project, being undertaken jointly 
by the Town of Wellfleet and the Cape Cod National Seashore.  Wellfleet requested the Town 
assist in the acquisition of easements from the Town and a private citizen and formalize our 
agreement to maintain the constructed culverts in an Intermunicipal Agreement (IMA). The IMA 
dictates that the Town of Wellfleet will pay all costs, including attorney’s fees, related to 
acquiring the easements, drafting the IMA, and the permits and plans associated with this 
project.  As planned, the Town of Truro agrees to maintain the culverts at these two properties. 
 
Before considering and entering into the Intermunicipal Agreement with Wellfleet, both Towns 
must assent to simultaneous representation by KP Law with respect to the matter.  This is 
achieved through a standard disclosure letter from KP Law which identifies the potential conflict 
of interest; states that the firm believes they can represent both Towns diligently; but notes that 
it is up the Town to determine whether it wants to proceed with KP representing both Towns, 
or to obtain outside counsel.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The construction of culverts related to this portion of the Herring 
River Restoration Project will not be completed.  
 
 

 

              Agenda Item:  6B 
 
 
 
       



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   
MOTION 1: 

MOVE  
that the Truro Select Board consent to KP Law, P.C. representing the Town of Truro with regard to 
the pending Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town of Wellfleet relating to the Herring River 
Restoration Project as disclosed in a letter to the Town dated January 7, 2022, notwithstanding  
that KP Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel for the Town of Wellfleet, and electronically sign  
the determination. 

 
MOTION 2: 

MOVE to agree that Truro will enter into an Intermunicipal Agreement with Wellfleet concerning the 
Herring River Restoration project, the terms of such Intermunicipal Agreement to be finalized by the 
parties. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Culvert Operations and Maintenance Memo 
2. Herring River Impact on Town Property 
3. KP Law Determination and Consent 
4. Draft Intermunicipal Agreement 



                                            AGENDA ITEM:  6B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

Memo 
 

To: Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager   
From: Jarrod J. Cabral, Department of Public Works Director 
Date: January 4, 2022 

Subject: Culvert Operations and Maintenance      
 
 
The DPW is responsible for the inspection and maintenance for culverts throughout Town at various locations.  
Culverts are inspected in the Spring following any snow melt, and in the Fall following leaf drop to ensure that 
the culverts are not clogged by debris such as eroded soil, sediment, sticks and leaves.  In addition, culverts 
are inspected following any significant storm event within a 24-hour period to verify that culverts are not 
clogged with debris.  Any debris observed blocking flow of water through the culvert will be removed. The 
cleaning and flushing of culverts are accomplished as needed. In some cases, an internal inspection can be 
accomplished to investigate possible blockages or damage to the culvert.       
 
Monitoring of the culverts will include but not limited to: 
 

• Inspection of erosion around headwalls.  
• Structural stability of headwall.   
• Inspect for accumulation of debris or other physical barriers nearest the headwall locations.    
• Ensure stream continuity is maintained regarding water level on either side of culvert.  
• Inspect for scouring of streambed or added aggradation of sediment upstream. 
• Roadway settlement, and roadway approach over culverts.      
• Steel corrosion, and distortion of guardrails at locations of culverts.   
• Settling of headwalls.  
• Excessive Vegetation growth in channel and around headwall. 
• Displacement of structural elements. 

   
  
               
 
Sincerely, 
Jarrod J. Cabral 
Director 
Department of Public Works 
Truro MA 02666 
  
 
                       

 



Agenda Item:  6B2









Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

Noelle Scoullar
Highlight



KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis •  Lenox •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

January 7, 2022 John W. Giorgio
jgiorgio@k-plaw.com 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Hon. Robert Weinstein and 
Members of the Select Board 
Truro Town Hall 
24 Town Hall Rd. 
P.O. Box 2030 
Truro, MA  02666 

Re:  Determination and Consent Pursuant to Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct,  
Rule 1.7 - Representation of the Towns of Wellfleet and Truro for the 
Herring River Restoration Project 

Dear Members of the Select Board: 

The Towns of Wellfleet and Truro have jointly requested KP Law, P.C., which acts as Town 
Counsel to both Towns, to review and advise each municipality regarding certain aspects of the 
Herring River Restoration Project.  Specifically, these relate to the acquisition by the Town of Truro 
of easements on private property, located at 125A Old County Road, and the dedication by the Town 
of Truro of easements on land owned by the Town of Truro, located at 133 Old County Road.  This 
firm would also advise relative to an Intermunicipal Agreement addressing the operation and 
maintenance of culverts on these two properties (the “Project”).  The legal expenses for work on the 
Project would be paid by the Town of Wellfleet.   

Our relationship with Wellfleet and Truro creates interests that require disclosure pursuant to 
the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar that require us to obtain the “informed 
consent” of each municipality, after disclosure of adequate information and explanation about the 
risks of, and alternatives to, the proposed simultaneous representation, before we can undertake such 
representation.  In addition, while the State Ethics Commission has determined that KP Law, P.C. 
and its individual attorneys are not “municipal employees” pursuant to the Conflict of Interest Law, 
we provide this letter to dispel any appearance of a conflict on the firm’s behalf in this matter. 

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATION DISCLOSURE 

The representation of multiple clients is regulated under the Massachusetts Rules of 
Professional Conduct.  The relevant provision, Rule 1.7, states that an attorney may not represent 
multiple clients if the interests of one client are directly adverse to those of another client, or if his 
representation of one client may be materially limited by his responsibilities to another client or his 
own interests.  If, however, the attorney reasonably believes that the representation of either client 
will not be adversely affected and each of the clients consents after consultation, the attorney may 
represent the client in such a situation.   

Agenda Item:  6B3



Hon. Robert Weinstein and 
Members of the Select Board 
January 7, 2022 
Page 2 

Very truly yours, 

John W. Giorgio 

DETERMINATION 

It is our belief that our position as counsel for Wellfleet, for the purposes and under the 
conditions described in this letter, does not create a concurrent conflict of interest and will not affect 
the exercise of our independent professional judgment on behalf of Truro with regard to the Project 
or any other matter related thereto.  It is our further belief that even if a conflict exists, our ability to 
provide competent and diligent representation to Truro will not be negatively impacted by our role 
as counsel for Wellfleet in this matter.  The only risk I would note would be in the event that 
negotiations over the Project or any matter related to the Project breaks down between the parties, to 
the point where one municipality seeks legal redress from the other(s).  Under these circumstances, 
KP Law, P.C. would likely have to cease representing all parties with regard to the Project.  It is, 
however, for you to determine, as the Appointing Authority, whether the representation described 
herein will not impair the integrity of this firm’s services to Truro.   

Accordingly, I request that the Select Board, as Appointing Authority, consent to our 
representation of the Town of Truro notwithstanding the firm also serving as counsel to the City of 
Wellfleet with regard to the review of proposed amendments to the Project.  Should you so consent, 
I ask that you sign the enclosed determination as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct.  
Please sign the two originals provided, return one copy to this office, and retain one copy for your 
records.   

Thank you for your consideration.  Please do not hesitate contact me with any questions you 
have in this regard.  

JWG/caa 
Enc. 
cc: Town Manager 

789784/TRUR/0001



DETERMINATION 

It is determined, pursuant to Rule 1.7 of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 
that the Truro Select Board consents to KP Law, P.C. representing the Town of Truro with regard to 
the Herring River Restoration Project with the Town of Wellfleet as disclosed in a letter to the Town 
dated January 7, 2022, notwithstanding that KP Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel for the 
Town of Wellfleet. 

TOWN OF TRURO 
By its Select Board 

Dated:  _____________________ 



Truro - Wellfleet IMA                                                                                Agenda Item:  6B4 

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

TOWN OF WELLFLEET – TOWN OF TRURO 

HERRING RIVER RESTORATION PROJECT 
EASEMENTS – OLD COUNTY ROAD 

 

Whereas, the Town of Wellfleet and the Cape Cod National Seashore (“Project 
Proponents”) are undertaking the Herring River Restoration Project (“Project”) to restore 
tidal flow to the river system, and revive the ecological and economic benefits provided 
by a healthy estuary.  

Whereas, the Project proposes to elevate a segment of low-lying roadway and install two 
associated culverts in the Town of Truro (the “proposed work”), as shown on plans 
entitled Herring River Restoration Project, Engineering Design to Elevate Low-Lying 
Roadways and Replace Associated Culverts, Wellfleet and Truro, Massachusetts, Notice 
of Intent Plans-Not for Construction, November 17, 2021, Prepared for Friends of 
Herring River by WSP (91 sheets), scale 1” = 40” or as noted, stamped by Clayton 
Carlisle (#45839) in order to facilitate tidal restoration and protect Town of Truro 
infrastructure. 

Whereas, the  work is proposed to occur in part on a parcel of land consisting of 
approximately 0.73 acres, more or less, located at 133 Old County Road in Truro, 
Massachusetts, as shown on Truro Assessors Map 59, Parcel 66, that is owned by the 
Town of Truro.  

Whereas, the work is proposed to occur in part on a parcel of land consisting of 
approximately 2.63 acres, more or less, located at 125A Old County Road in Truro, 
Massachusetts, as shown on Truro Assessors Map 59, Parcel 108, that is privately owned.  

Whereas, the Project Proponents have discussed the Project and the work proposed with 
Town of Truro representatives. The Truro Select Board previously provided consent to 
allow the Project Proponents to describe the proposed work in permit applications to 
federal, state and/or local authorities. 

Whereas, temporary and permanent access to the town-owned and privately-owned 
parcels in Truro will be needed to undertake and complete the proposed work and fully 

Barbara Carboni
Confirm with Jarrod.



Truro - Wellfleet IMA                                                                                Agenda Item:  6B4 

achieve the benefits of tidal restoration and protect Town of Truro infrastructure. 

AGREEMENT 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, The Town of Wellfleet and Town 
of Truro (collectively, the "Parties") agree as follows:  
 

1. The Project Proponents will fully fund the cost of the proposed work through grants 
and other funds obtained for the purposes of constructing the Herring River Restoration 
Project.  The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for any direct or indirect costs of the 
Project.  The Town of Wellfleet shall be responsible for all costs relating to the 
preparation of this Agreement, including all attorneys fees; acquiring easements or other 
permissions; any necessary permits; and preparation of the referenced plans.  

2. The Project Proponents are authorized to direct a qualified contractor to undertake the 
proposed work on property in Truro. Project Proponents and their contractor will 
coordinate construction-related activities with the Town of Truro’s Public Works 
Department, Police Department and Fire Department.   

3. The Town of Truro agrees to grant all temporary access needed for the purposes of 
completing the proposed work in compliance with permit requirements, and will execute 
an appropriate instrument granting such access prior to the proposed work. 

4. The Town of Truro authorizes the permanent alterations to Town property resulting 
from the proposed work, as depicted on the abovereferenced plans., and will execute an 
appropriate instrument granting such permissions. 

5. Upon completion of the proposed work, certain permits will be recorded with the 
Town of Truro’s deed for the Property as required by permit granting authorities.   

6. Following completion of the proposed work, the Town of Truro will be responsible for 
ongoing maintenance and monitoring of the road and structure as modified by the 
proposed work in accordance with the applicable environmental permits, and will have 
all necessary authorizations to undertake maintenance activities.   

7. The Town of Truro will, in coordination with the Project Proponents, endeavor to 
obtain all temporary and permanent easements from the owner(s) of 125A Old County 
Road in Truro necessary for the proposed work to be completed.  

Barbara Carboni
Per Katie Klein email.  

Barbara Carboni
Clarify?



Truro - Wellfleet IMA                                                                                Agenda Item:  6B4 

8. Where necessary, the Town of Truro agrees to provide signatures on permit 
applications or documents to indicate its assent, as owners of property.  

Signed:  

Truro Select Board  

Wellfleet Select Board 

Date, 2021 ________________________________   

 



  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. None 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  Emily Beebe-Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable 
County Coastal Resources Subcommittee 

C. Review and Approve 2022 Annual Licenses: Truro Vineyards-Common Victualer License and Lodging 
License; Chequessett Chocolate and Salty Market-Common Victualer Licenses  

D. Review and Approve 2021 Annual ABCC Alcohol License Report  
E. Request to Declare Surplus: Truro Fire Department 
F. Request to Declare Surplus:  2014 Dodge Durango from Truro Police Department 
G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board minutes of 12.07.2021; Budget Task Force 

minutes of 12.13.2021 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-January 25, 2022  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Reappointment as Truro’s representative to the Barnstable County Coastal Resources 
Subcommittee 
 
EXPLANATION:  The BCCRS is a subcommittee of the Barnstable County Coastal Management 
Committee, established by a vote of the BCCMC on May 13, 2019, and appointed by the 
Barnstable County Commissioners in July 2019.  The purpose of the BCCRS is to provide local 
perspective to the BCCMC on coastal resource management issues that Cape Cod communities 
face.  The Health/Conservation Agent’s reappointment was approved by the Barnstable 
County Board of Regional Commissioners on December 22, 2021.  Once the Select Board 
approves the reappointment, Health/Conservation Agent Beebe can take the Oath of Office 
and be officially sworn in by the County Commissioners Office in Barnstable. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not have a representative at these subcommittee 
meetings. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Emily Beebe as Truro’s Representative to the 
Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee for a three-year term which expires 
January 11, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. None 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



   

Consent Agenda Item: 7C 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 11, 2022 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2022 Annual Business License:  
• Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod – Lodging License  
• Chequessett Chocolate -Common Victualler License 
• Salty Market-Common Victualer License  
• Box Lunch-Common Victualer  

 
EXPLANATION: The Truro Vineyards Lodging License and Chequessett Chocolate, Salty Market and Box Lunch’s 
Common Victualer Licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
 
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. The Food Service Licenses for 
Chequessett Chocolate and Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod were issued by the Health Agent. There were no 
reported issues with these establishments in 2021. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License                   Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod  

Chapter 140 § 2        
 

Common Victualler 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

                   Chequessett Chocolate  
      Salty Market 
        Box Lunch   

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 annual Lodging House License for the Truro Vineyards 
and the annual Common Victualer License for Chequessett Chocolate, Salty Market, and Box Lunch upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Renewal Application for 2022: Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod  
2. Renewal Application for 2022: Box Lunch  
3. Renewal Application for 2022: Chequessett Chocolate    
4. Renewal Application for 2022: Salty Market  



Consent Agenda Item:  7C1

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15





January 15

January 15



January 15



January 15



f�-l� 
Consent Agenda Item: 7C2 

• . 
I . 

Town of Truro 

Board of Health 

'�ffl18f:f,
-'Affi

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 131 Fax: 508-349-5508 
Email: ebeebe(@,truro-ma.gov or adavis@truro-ma.gov 

□New �newal

Section 1 ..... License T�

Type of License:[}tod $�ce 

-0-H· �o�Cf?io 

1'&) 
�ommon Victualer 

of Food Service Establishment: 
ood Service (restaurant or take out) 
etail Food (commercially prepared foods)
esidential Kitchen 
ed & Breakfast w/Continental Breakfast

�ur!-,. of Ice Cream/Fro= Dessert

alce,y g IO 
:BA K'.-#?(}22 -CE&A 

Section 2 -BusinessiOwnerlManger Information 

Federal Employers Identification Number (FEIN/SS) 
- - -� 

--

Bosio� Name:< Tc@; uc,, 'B ()X: L l,u? ch 0Y u.YV

Owner Name,,]A / c:t.-W, M@C Email Address, 

MailingAddress: m ah 51 7-. 
Phone No: . 5:0J' ' tfl 7 · t./-.S'-f:5: 
Person Di · · · 

NameJl=-.,c-.1<.1-l""'-"4-L-.>O<!....J....::-�
Malling A 

· (Owner, Per
ma il Address

Phone No: ---------- 24 Hour Emergency: era ( LG 6 

Section 3 - Business Operation Details �Q 
NumberofSeats: Inside: )t) Outside: __ Number ofEmployees:_5_--�--

Length of Permit: �Annual D Seasonal Operation

Hours of Operation: 7 To S (,<) L,rt f-er"
Days Closed Excluding Holidays: __________________ _ 

If Seasonal: Approximate Dates of Operation: __ / __ / __ To __ /_/_
Rev9/17 











Consent Agenda Item: 7C3 

� LLk ...," """ -D J-1'"'\ A HEALTH DEPARTMENT
1� �_i-o- JV TOWNOFTRURO 

Town of Truro �-CiTOB'c: 15 2021

Board of Health 
O 

EIVED BY 
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 131 Fax: 508-349-5508 
Email: ebeebe@truro-rna.uov or adavis<@truro-ma.gov 

APPLICATION FOR FOOD SERVICE- COMMON VICTUALER 

D New 
�enewal

Section 1 - License Type 

Type of License: D Food Service

:!Jpe of Food Service Establishment: 
�Food Service (restaurant or take out) 

�Common Victualc: £:6 
0 Ir\\ lo) £ 0 L9J 

�Catering ¢13> l,r"� 
0 Retail Food ( commercially prepared foods)
0 Residential Kitchen
D Bed & Breakfast w/Continental Breakfast

□Manufacturer oflce Cream/Frozen Dessert
□Bakery

Section 2 - Business/Owner/Manger Information 

Federal Employers Identification Number (FEIN/SS) 

Business Name: M 31' c:{ 

Owner Name: � q..,1}\e..vi M- � Email Address

MailingAdd�N,.ltu..v0
1 
WA: 0�'2--

PhoneNo:-

Person Directly Responsible for Daily Operations: (Owner, Person In Charge, Supervisor, Manager) 
V, "" Name: ____________ _ Email Address: _________ _ 

Mailing Address: ________________________ _
Phone No: 24 Hour Emergency: ----------- ----------

Section 3 - Business Operation Details. 

Number of Seats: Inside: Iv( Outside: ___ Number of Employees: _,;""'-----

Length of Permit: Ki Annual D Seasonal Operation

Hours of Operation: 8 1 (IO To f3 : 07) 

Days Closed Excluding Holidays: -+µ-'--"-l'-'/t._ _______________ _
If Seasonal: Approximate Dates of Operation: __ / __ / __ To __ / __ / __ 

Rev 9/17 











































,i 

c&t 
Consent Agenda Item: 7C4 

1' -- �()'J;J-05fl
Town of Truro 

Board of Health 24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Tnll'O, MA 02666 Tel: 503-349-7004, �ension: 131 Fax: 508-349-SSOSEmail: ebeebe@truro-nia.gov or adavis@�o-ma.gov 

D New J2Ptenewal
Section 1- License Type 

HEALTH DEPARTMENTTOWN OF TRURO 
IJAN O 3 2022

RECEIVED BY: · �. wi�,w 

Typeof�.;,.i Semee ;fi}:olDDNHI Victuler
of Food Service Establishment: ,atering. ft "J.,,,, ..., -> _ �51 -A��oo Service (restaurant or take out) � �£- V<:J, ctaii Food (commercially prepared f�) ufacturer oflce Cream/FrozcnJ)essert cs idential Kitchen akery-41 . __.,_c.,"7..-12 

ed & Breakfast w/Continental Breakfast it"" °2,0 '2-,z_.,-c..,o I !...J
Section 2 -Business/Owner/Manger Information 

Federal Employers Idena1ion Number (Q;JN�)

�Name: �s � /11<:,c�f llu { �- ) � 

Owner Name: �£so/ a � c.. � 5 Email Add�:

Mailing Address: J?, D , BO)(. °l-:'.1 J.-1-1----'-N-��Cfc_c. t.,..:C........,�'---------
Phone No:

Person Direct, Responsib� fer Daily Operation�: (Owner, Perso In Ch s ! • ! 

Name: LJ/7 4 M�
<,,
' S Email�ddress: 

MailillgAddress. '6 · 41�'-l--'-='-_.__-"'---'-f-'-'"''--"-f' _______ _ 
P•oneNo:

ration Details 

Number of Seats: Inside: -+---_,.__Outside:� Number of Employees: _(_O __ _

Length of Permit: )&f Annoal D Seas
�
naJ Operation

HoorsofOperati.on: '65.111 To "f&o(Vl � 
t ·re v•

Days Closed Excluding Holidays: t1lt. oS /- J . - Sf ( l ( 
ff Seasonal: Approximate Dates of Operation: .!Z.!L;o 1 I� To W.ti_t J).

Rev 9/17 
., 











 

Consent Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
         Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration/Licensing 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022  

ITEM: Review and Approval of the 2021 ABCC (Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission) 
Annual Report 

 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, every city and town 
in the Commonwealth that issues retail alcohol licenses must submit an Annual Report for Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses issued from their respective towns including the total numbers of licenses, fees, revenue generated 
and notice of any violations.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be no report submitted from Truro. In accordance with MGL, the report 
must be submitted to the State prior to the February 15, 2022. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2021 Annual Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission report 
for submission to the State. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2021 Annual ABCC Report from Truro  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 1 of 2

 Consent Agenda Item: 7D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Licensing Department 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 & 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
       Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov & nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

January 12, 2022
The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
ATT: Patricia Hathaway
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, we submit our 2021 Annual Report 
for Alcoholic Beverage Licenses issued in the Town of Truro: 

Annual Report for 2021

Class of Licenses        Number Issued        Fee set____ Revenue Collected 

All Alcoholic Beverages - Restaurants 
           1      $1,650.00  $1,650.00 

  6      $1,650.00           $9,900.00 
    $11,550.00 

Annual  - Montano’s Restaurant 
Seasonal - Blackfish, Highland Light Café, 
Terra Luna, Top Mast Café, Whitman 
House, Captain’s Choice     

All Alcoholic Beverages - Package Stores 
      1      $1,650.00               $1,650.00 Annual - Pamet Valley 

Seasonal - Salty Market, Fullers’, 
Days Market

            3      $1,650.00               $3,300.00 
$4,950.00 

All Alcoholic Beverages – General on Premises 
Annual            0      $1,650.00            $0.00 
Seasonal -Beach Point Health and Swim Club     1      $1,650.00          $1650.00 

$1650.00 
Wine & Malt – General on Premises 
            Annual  0 $1,350.00 $0.00 
            Seasonal - Payomet      1               $1,350.00   $1,350.00 

 $1,350.00 
Wine & Malt - Restaurants 

      1      $1,350.00           $1,350.00 Annual  - Chequessett Chocolate 
Seasonal – Avenue D                  1      $1,350.00   $1,350.00 

  $2,700.00 
Wine & Malt - Package Stores 

      0      $1,350.00  $0.00 Annual - None  
Seasonal - Jams             1      $1,350.00  $1,350.00 

$1,350.00 

- None 

- None 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 2 of 2

Class of Licenses Number Issued     Fee set____           Revenue Collected 
0     $200.00       $0.00 

1    $200.00           $200.00 
1    $400.00  $400.00 

Club - None 

Farm Winery Pouring License  
Farm Distillery Pouring License 
(Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod)  $600.00 

Special (One Day) All Alcoholic Beverages: 2    $75.00  $150.00
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally.
Special (One Day) Wine and Malt:   3     $50.00          $150.00
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally.
Special (One Day) Wine Only:                                0                        $50.00                                $0.00
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally.
Farmers’ Market License                                        0                         $25.00  $0.00

  $0.00 

  $24,450.00 

_________________________________________ 
  Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 

Total Revenue

There were no violations in 2021.

_________________________________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Chair 

_________________________________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk  

________________________________________
Stephanie Rein

 Town of Truro 

_________________________________
    John Dundas

   Select Board/Local Licensing Authorities 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Tim Collins Fire Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Air Compressor and fill station 
 
EXPLANATION:  Request to declare surplus 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Compressor will remain in station and out of service 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to declare the air compressor and fill station as surplus. 
 
 Donate to a fire department that may need an air compressor or to a County asset that 
could find a use for it such as the Dive Team or Tech Rescue team.  This compressor is 24 
years old  and has exceeded its service life as a front- line unit and due to the size of the new 
compressor there is no room in the station for it 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. New Air Compressor Picture 
2. Old Air Compressor and Fill Station Picture 
3. Old Air Compressor and Fill Station Picture 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Police Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jamie Calise, Police Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2022 
 
ITEM:  2014 Dodge Durango  
 
EXPLANATION:  Request to declare surplus 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Vehicle will remain in station and out of service 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to declare the Police Department’s 2014 Dodge Durango as 
surplus. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7F 
 
 
 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Minutes      Consent Agenda Item:  7G1 
December 7, 2021, Meeting 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice Chair, Susan Areson-Clerk, Stephanie 
Rein-Member, John Dundas-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jack Riemer, 
DPW Director-Jarrod Cabral, Priscilla Cornell, Violet Rein Bosworth, Clinton Kershaw, Lindsey Wilson, 
Carol Harris-Climate Action Committee Chair, Christopher Clark-Chair of the Local Comprehensive 
Planning Committee, Barbara Carboni-Town Planner, Joan Holt 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. 
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Riemer asked if the Board would be accepting public comment on all agenda items in tonight’s 
meeting.  Chair Weinstein stated yes.  Mr. Riemer stated he would wait until a particular agenda item to 
speak. 
DPW Director Cabral wished to remind the public that a road closure is scheduled for this Friday in 
support of the Eagle Neck Creek Culvert Replacement Project.  The closure will take place on Old County 
Road between Phats Valley Road and Abby Lane.  For any updates on the construction project or road 
closure, people can visit the DPW website and look under “News and Announcements”.  By clicking on 
the uploaded calendar, people will see a two-week lookout schedule.  That schedule calendar will be 
updated every two weeks. 
 
Public Hearings-None 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint:  Priscilla Cornell-Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 
Mrs. Cornell introduced herself.  She became interested in the Committee since purchasing a home on 
Ryder Beach Road.  She does not have access to Comcast, nor does she have cell service or a landline.  
She became concerned during the pandemic that the lack of access for cable/internet for children in 
school was not okay. 
Select Board members spoke with Mrs. Cornell about various topics within the realm of cable and 
internet access. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Priscilla Cornell to the Cable and Internet Advisory 
Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page | 2 
 

 
Interview and Appoint:  Violet Rein Bosworth-Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Member Rein recused herself from the discussion as the applicant is her daughter. 
Ms. Rein Bosworth introduced herself.  She is 15-years old and has lived in Truro her entire life.  She’d 
like to serve on the Committee because she’s in touch with her generation and with kids younger than 
her.  She feels she can help by giving her opinions, and she’s looking forward to the future.  Board 
members spoke up to state they were in support of her application.  Member Areson noted for the 
public that Member Rein is Ms. Rein Bosworth’s mother and is the liaison to the Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee.  Member Rein was the one who came to the Board with the 
suggestion of appointing a student member as a non-voting liaison.  No one else applied for the position 
other than Ms. Rein Bosworth.  Member Areson wanted the public to know that this was not some sort 
of move to get a Select Board’s family member to this Committee. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Violet Rein Bosworth to the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee as a student liaison for a one-year term expiring October 13, 2022. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Recused 
So voted; 4-0-1, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Clinton Kershaw-Climate Action Committee 
Mr. Kershaw introduced himself.  He attended one of the Climate Action Committee outreach sessions 
held and was impressed with how it was run.  He has attended some of their meetings and notes that 
they are a positive group with positive actions.   
Member Reed asked what projects the Climate Action Committee were working on that interests him 
the most.  Mr. Kershaw has lots of great ideas and realizes that he needs to step back and follow the 
Committee’s process. 
Member Areson has one concern; the comment from the Chair of the Committee.  It’s important to 
have the Chair’s support in appointing a member. 
Member Dundas asked Mr. Kershaw about the amount of gray water that goes into a septic tank.  Has 
Mr. Kershaw ever seen a configuration where the water can be captured prior to going into the tank, be 
cleaned, and then returned to an aquifer?  Mr. Kershaw discussed the issue and gave his opinion. 
Chair Weinstein asked to hear from the Chair of the Climate Action Committee. 
Chair Harris confirmed that Mr. Kershaw  attended one of the information sessions the Committee held.  
She had a good discussion with him and other members of the Committee.  Mr. Kershaw has met with 
two other members of the Committee as well.  Her concern is related to his expressed objections 
regarding the Health/Conservation Agent, which is a liaison to the Climate Action Committee.  The 
Committee is concerned that his bias against this particular liaison will be disruptive to the work they 
are trying to accomplish. 
Mr. Kershaw withdrew his application. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Lindsey Wilson-Energy Committee 
Ms. Wilson introduced herself.  She is a senior project manager in the energy efficiency industry, and 
she designs programs and manages projects that participate in those programs. 



Page | 3 
 

Member Reed asked if there were any projects that she’s really excited about.  Ms. Wilson is very 
interested in electrification and decarbonization.  She’d like to advance that as much as possible in the 
municipal buildings throughout Truro.  She also thinks it’s important to educate the community on what 
they can do. 
Member Areson hopes Ms. Wilson will be amenable to paying attention to what the Climate Action 
Committee is doing as well. 
Member Dundas asked if she had any experience, or comments, about storage and energy production.  
Ms. Wilson stated that it’s something she would be interested in looking into. 
Chair Weinstein brought up the topic of bringing buildings up to current energy standards, which Ms. 
Wilson spoke about. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Lindsey Wilson to the Energy Committee for an unexpired 
three-year term ending June 30, 2023. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Board/Committee Report:  Local Comprehensive Planning Committee 
Chair Clark went through the list of bullet items the Select Board wished to hear about, including; 
Name of the committee, number of members, accomplishments of the Committee for the past 12 
months, goals for the next 12 months, status of goals, challenges, and support required from the Town 
Manager and Select Board. 
Chair Weinstein asked if various professionals at the Cape Cod Commission have stepped forward to aid 
the LCPC.  Planner Carboni answered, stating she has been in dialogue with the people at the Cape Cod 
Commission since she started with the Town.  They have helped her with many tasks. 
Member Areson stated that one of the key goals of the LCPC is to work with many of the other 
committees in this community that have great expertise and are doing great work.   
 
Tabled Items 
Implementation of Hybrid Meetings for Multi-Member Body Meeting and Review and Discuss Policy 
65:  Hybrid Meeting Policy. 
Member Areson noted that many of the committees are hoping that the State will approve remote 
meetings on a permanent basis.  Right now, the ability to do remote meetings expires April 1, 2022.  This 
policy focuses on hybrid meetings, which many committees are interested in doing as well.  Member 
Areson went over portions of the policy.  She thinks the Health Requirements section more 
appropriately belongs as a separate issue, as they specifically pertain to Covid.  She hopes the Board will 
approve the Hybrid Meeting Policy which would live, for a time, after Covid.  She also suggested making 
a reference in the Hybrid Meeting Policy that states any hybrid meeting would be subject to any health 
regulations that are required by the Health/Conservation Agent, or the Board of Health.  Other 
conditions, specific to Covid, would not be a part of this policy, but would be a separate policy specific to 
Covid. 



Page | 4 
 

Member Reed wished for Town Manager Tangeman to pull up the fiscal analysis to see if the numbers 
work from a fiscal perspective and a staff/time perspective.  She also is concerned about managing 
people outside of a meeting, who are waiting to participate.  Some back-and-forth discussion around 
this topic was held. 
Member Rein agrees with Member Areson that the hybrid policy should not include the health 
parameters. 
One of Member Dundas’ concerns is efficiency.  Does it make sense?  That is what he will be returning to 
when they make a decision.   
Discussion was held regarding where health requirements would live, and also about the Town Manager 
having the discretion to approve a hybrid meeting for a committee/board/commission seeking approval 
to do so. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to table this item until their December 14, 2021, meeting. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Ave 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Action 
Review and Approve Signature for Participation Agreement Opioid Litigation 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that this ties into some action the Select Board took back on February 
27, 2019.  This issue has culminated in a request by the leading firm in this to seek as many 
municipalities as possible to sign the participation agreements. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to sign the two Participation 
Agreements on behalf of the Town and submit to lawyer consortium. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Denial letter, Babe’s Bakery, Inc. Common Victualer’s license. 
Member Areson is ambivalent as to whether this letter should be sent or not.  She voted against denying 
the license and does not want her name attached to any letter that is sent.  Member Dundas does not 
want his name on any letter as well.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that he could also be the signer of 
the letter. 
Mr. Riemer brought up what he believes is an issue in disclosing an appearance of a conflict with  Select 
Board member Reed.  He is requesting that this item be tabled pending further review, to include an 
opinion by the State Ethics Commission, as well as a reconsideration and vote.  Chair Weinstein said that 
the issues raised are not comprehensive.  A lawyer (Town Planner Carboni) was present, and it is up to 



Page | 5 
 

an individual to make a decision whether to participate in a vote or not.  Mr. Riemer’s comments will be 
part of the record.  Member Reed makes a practice of calling the State Ethics Commission regularly.  Per 
the Commission, there is no ethics violation.  Mr. Riemer respectfully disagreed and stated that he has 
filed a complaint. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the denial letter and authorize the Chair to sign, with the 
amendments suggested. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-2-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Areson had a correction for the minutes of 11.9.2021. 
Member Dundas brought up a point that he has never witnessed an applicant’s denial to be on one of 
the Town boards.  He asked if the entire transcript of the questioning and responses from all members 
of the Board to the applicant should be included, not just a summary.  Member Reed stated that full 
transcripts are not required.  Member Dundas asked to hold a vote on the matter.  Chair Weinstein does 
not feel it’s appropriate to request what Member Dundas is asking for at this point. 
Ms. Holt wished to correct a statement Mr. Chris Lucy had made regarding when the both of them had 
applied to serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals.  Furthermore, she went on to say that she felt the 
Board was making a mistake regarding not reconsidering the vote on Babe’s Bakery.  Member Reed 
called a Point of Order as the Board was reviewing the Consent Agenda. 
Member Rein also had one correction on the minutes of 11.9.2021. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as written, except for the two 
amendments to the minutes of 11.9.2021. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Dundas met with Town Manager Tangeman regarding a community-wide Truro fiber project 
related to ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act).  Also attending the meeting was DPW Director Cabral, 
Town Clerk Fullerton, and IT Director Wennerberg.  They are going to write a letter which will be shared 
with the Board shortly.  In addition, he stated that any Chair of a committee will be going through cyber 
security training at some point. 



Page | 6 
 

Member Rein wished to thank Town staff for documenting which Committees were negligent in their 
minutes.  A lot of Chair and Committee members have stepped up to generate these minutes, and she 
appreciates that.   
Member Areson has had a few citizens ask about the holiday lights that go up across from the Cobb 
archive.  She learned today from DPW Director Cabral that the lights will be put up there, and at the 
Public Safety Facility, next week.  She also reminded viewers that Budget Task Force meetings begin on 
Monday at 10:00am.  It’s a good way for the public to get involved early in the process if they have 
comments.  Members of the public will be able to participate after the budgets have been presented.  
The Budget Task Force meeting schedule is located on the Select Board web page at: 
https://www.truro-
ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/budget_task_force_meeting_dates_fy_2022_budget_develop
ment_with_times.pdf 
Chair Weinstein hopes that in the virtual environment there will be people interested in participating in 
the Budget Task Force meetings.  He stated that comments and concerns would be entertained at any of 
the budget meetings. 
Member Reed wishes to discuss the Charter Review meeting of November 2nd at 4pm.  An item missing 
on their agenda, which had been requested by the Select Board, was a review of the Planning Board 
having three versus five-year terms.  She hopes to see that on an upcoming agenda.  She added that 
there was no discussion regarding building a bridge between the school and the Town’s budget process.  
She’d like to see those on an agenda in the future.  She referenced a vote regarding updating a survey 
the Charter Review Committee sent to four committees and next steps.  Next steps turned into a vote to 
terminate doing any further research regarding if the Planning Board should be appointed or elected.  
The vote seems to contradict the Charter Review Committee Charge and the name of the committee 
itself.  She’d like to help get the Select Board further understanding by inviting the Charter Review 
Committee members to the Select Board’s next meeting to explain their votes. 
Chair Weinstein agreed with Member Reed.  He stated he was also approached by a citizen regarding 
the collapsing retaining walls adjacent to the Post Office where the Pamet River goes under Truro Center 
Road.  He directed the questions to DPW Director Cabral.  He also had a brief conversation with Police 
Chief Calise regarding what he called, bumper stickers that say, “Keep Truro Rural” that are appearing 
around Town.  The Police have been put on notice and the affixing of these stickers is considered 
defacement of public property.  DPW Director Cabral is in the process of reviewing the security camera 
footage from the entrance to the Transfer Station (where these stickers have been found).  The 
appropriate place for those stickers would be on public information boards.  It is not appropriate to post 
these on State, Town, or private property without the permission of the private property owners. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman did not have any items for a report. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda 
Town Manager Tangeman brought up the draft agenda for the December 14, 2021, meeting.  He went 
over the topics currently listed.  The Charter Review Committee item which Member Reed discussed 
earlier will be added to this agenda. 
Member Rein asked if Town Manager Tangeman had been contacted by Susan Howe regarding the 
Senior Work-off program.  Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that the proposal would be a Home 
Rule petition, and we’d need special legislation to allow for that program.  Town Manager Tangeman 
recommended that Ms. Howe make a presentation to the Select Board to better understand what her 
request is. 
 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/budget_task_force_meeting_dates_fy_2022_budget_development_with_times.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/budget_task_force_meeting_dates_fy_2022_budget_development_with_times.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/budget_task_force_meeting_dates_fy_2022_budget_development_with_times.pdf


Page | 7 
 

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:50pm. 
Member Reed seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
___________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 12.07.2021 

1. Application to serve-Priscilla Cornell/Chair’s approval 
2. Application to serve-Violet Rein Bosworth 
3. Application to serve-Clinton Kershaw/Chair’s comments 
4. Application to serve-Lindsey Wilson/Chair’s comments 
5. Draft Policy 65: Hybrid Meeting Policy 
6. Distributor Participation Agreement 
7. Janssen Participation Agreement 
8. Draft denial letter to Ms. Claudia Boespflug/Babe’s Bakery, Inc. 
9. One Day Entertainment Application-Truro Vineyards 
10. Truro Water Service Application-405 Shore Road 
11. Draft 11.9.2021 Select Board minutes 



Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  7G2 
December 13, 2021, at 10:00am 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, 
Member-Stephanie Rein, Member-John Dundas 
 
 
Finance Committee Members Present:  Chair-Robert Panessiti, Vice Chair-Richard Wood 
 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, DPW Director-Jarrod Cabral, Town Accountant-Trudi 
Brazil, Harbor Master-Tony Jackett, Finance Director-Alex Marini Lessin, Kevin Kuechler, Regan McCarthy 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 10:00am. 
 
Discuss/Review FY2023 Budget for the following Departments: 
CIP/DPW 
Harbor/Shellfish 
Other Departments as Necessary 
 
Discussion began with the CIP.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that the Town is facing significant 
challenges with hiring right now.  Concerns being addressed right now are over labor and the hiring 
process, along with current impacts being seen with inflation.  The Town has seen an increase in services 
over the summer due to Covid.  
DPW Director Cabral began with vehicle replacements.  There is a grant opportunity for two electric 
vehicles which he’s proposing for replacements.  The downside is the Town was awarded a grant of 
$10,000 which he had to decline because we could not take possession of the new vehicles within six 
months.  The timing for the grant has to be just right.  He hopes this grant will be available next summer. 
Next up was the annual IT hardware replacement and also the firewall replacement.  The mini split in 
the IT equipment room needs to be replaced as well. 
Head of the Meadow and Corn Hill parking lots will need pavement preservation and striping.  DPW 
Director Cabral has asked vendors to project out what construction support would cost, along with bid 
support.  Both beaches are degrading in areas and grants are available for construction and engineering 
to be done through Coastal Zone Management and possible USDA funds to help lower the cost. 
Finance Committee Vice-Chair Wood asked what the daily number of vehicles was, versus the capacity 
at those beaches.  He’d also like to get the data for the Cape Cod National Seashore-Head of the 
Meadow Beach as well. 
The Police Department CIP was reviewed next.  The dispatch consoles are now obsolete.  They have 
been in service for thirty years.  He also mentioned the annual swap out of two vehicles.  Town Manager 
Tangeman stated that these will be hybrid vehicles and he asked DPW Director Cabral to elaborate on 
that.  He did so, and also explained that the Fire Chief has looked into a hybrid, or plug in, ambulance 
but the chassis he’s required to have has nothing currently available. 
DPW Director Cabral moved forward to discuss a truck for the DPW, lawnmowers, trailer repair (sheet 
metal and fender), Public Safety Facility siding, trim and windows, ducted dehumidification in the air 
handlers at the Community Center and generator replacement, a utility tractor for the Transfer Station, 
HVAC upgrade for Truro Central School and an engineering assessment of the roof, a consultant to guide 



the Library through where they see the building (in terms of redesign) through the next 20-30 years, and 
environmental projects which will be coming in the future along with a feasibility study for the DPW 
facility. 
Discussion was held regarding the Pond Village engineering for a water line. 
Mr. Kuechler noticed a mention of “DPW relocation” and wondered if that were premature in light of 
the questions raised back in 2020.  DPW Director Cabral stated that part of the feasibility study outcome 
was the recommendation of doing a survey.  This is the next task for the Town. 
Salaries and wages were reviewed next, along with Purchase of Services and Supplies.  DPW Director 
Cabral touched upon some items that increased. 
The Transfer Station budget was discussed next.  General questions were asked and answered. 
Public Building Maintenance was reviewed. 
Harbor Master Jackett gave an overview of the harbor’s annual operations.  He has three Assistant 
Harbormasters that also serve as Deputy Shellfish Constables.  He went over all duties covered by his 
position.  The State will be replacing the Town docks and it has been recommended to replace the two 
dinghy docks which the Town is responsible for.  Member Areson asked how much of the money that’s 
collected at the Harbor goes back to the State.  Town Accountant Brazil stated that nothing goes back to 
the State. 
Harbor Master Jackett then reviewed the wages section of his budget.  His employees are seasonal and 
have come back year after year.  They are quite knowledgeable, and he feels he has the right group.  He 
went over his supplies and services line items.  Chair Weinstein asked if there was money in the 
Repair/Maintenance line for shrink-wrapping the boat since it’s exposed to the elements in the winter.  
Harbor Master Jackett stated he does not do that because he might need to use the boat.   
 
Member Rein made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:19am. 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Finance Committee did not have a quorum, and therefore did not call their meeting to order nor need to 
have a vote to adjourn. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
_________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 12.13.2021 

1. DPW Memorandum 
2. DPW 2023 Budget Request/Snow Removal/Street Lighting/Transfer Station 2023 Budget 

Request/Public Building Maintenance 2023 Budget Request 
3. Harbor/Shellfish Memorandum 
4. Harbor/Shellfish Operations 2023 Budget Request 

 
 
 


	22-01-11 Select Board Agenda
	3A Agenda Request-Apryl Shenk
	3A Application to Serve-Apryl Shenk
	3B Agenda Request-Nancy Braun
	3B1 Application to Serve-Nancy Braun
	3C Agenda Request Betty Gallo
	3C1 BCAC- VACANCY LETTER-12-20-21
	3C2 HOME AC INFO
	Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council
	The HOME Consortium Advisory Council consists of seventeen members:  one representative from each town and two at-large members.  Additionally, the Affordable Housing Specialist of the Cape Cod Commission is an ex officio member.
	The primary tasks of the Advisory Council include the following:
	1. Determines the allocation of federal HOME funds received by the County (currently about $450,000 annually) and reviews and approves project applications for funding for the development of affordable rental housing units located in Barnstable County...
	Additionally, HUD has announced that Barnstable County HOME Consortium will be awarded $1,556,508 under the American Rescue Plan for housing and service needs that will be available for expenditure until September 2030.
	2. Establishes local HOME program policies as allowed by regulations.
	3. Remains current on local, state, and federal housing issues and advocates for policies that will promote the creation and preservation of affordable housing in the region.
	4. Acts as a liaison with their respective towns and local housing partnerships/committees and reports relevant regional, state, or federal housing policy information
	5. Participates in topical round-table discussions to share local affordable housing successes and/or concerns with the Advisory Council.
	Advisory Council town members are nominated by the governing bodies in all fifteen towns and are appointed by the County Commissioners.  At large members are recommended by HOME Consortium staff and are appointed by the County Commissioners.  The term...
	The Advisory Council has a standard meeting schedule of once a month on the second Thursday at 10:00 a.m. currently being held virtually with all members and staff participating remotely, pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Actos of 2021, An Act Relative to...


	3C3 Application to Serve-Betty Gallo
	4A Staff Update Health and Conservation Agenda Request
	4B Agenda Request Update from Comm on Disabilities
	6A Agenda Request Comm. on Disabilities Proposal
	6A1 Truro Commission on Disabilities Proposal for Tax Break for Disabled People
	6A2 KP-709977-v1-MMA_Authorizing_a_Home_Rule_Petition
	6A3 Senior Municipal Service Program Guidelines FY20
	Participation Requirements
	Program Guidelines

	Program Regulations
	Selection Process

	6A4 General Law - Part I Title IX Chapter 59 Section 5K
	6A5 H4209 - Signed Parchment
	6A6 Expanding RESEX ATM-2019_atm_warrant_final
	6B Agenda Request Discuss and Approve Acquisition of Easements for Herring River Restoration Project (002)
	6B1 Culvert OM
	6B2 Herring River Impact on Town property
	6B3 KP-#795022-v1-TRUR__Determination_Consent_re__Herring_River_Restoration_Project
	6B4 BHC comments DRAFT_Truro_ Wellfleet_IMA_010522 (002)
	7 Consent Agenda
	7B Agenda Request Emily Beebe
	7C Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	7C1 Truro Vineyards Business Application
	7C2 Box Lunch Application
	7C3 Chequessett Chocolate
	7C4 Salty Market Business Application
	7D Agenda Request ABCC 2021 Annual Report
	FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
	ATTACHMENTS:

	7D1  abcc annual report 2021
	7E Agenda Request Declare Surplus
	7E1 New Air Compressor
	7E2 Old Air Compressor and Fill Station
	7E3 Old Compressor and Fill Station
	7F Agenda Request Declare Surplus_PD Dodge Durango
	7G1 21-12-07 -Select Board-MIN
	7G2 21-12-13-BudgetTaskForce-MIN



